
Family History Quick Links 
 

Australian Government Genealogy Resources 
1. National Archives of Australia 

2. National Library of Australia  

a. eResources (NLA aggregator linking to world-wide resource sites) 

b. Trove 

 NLA Trove: Newspapers  

 NLA Trove: Pictures (formerly Picture Australia) 

c. Research Guides 

 Research Guide: Convicts 

 Research Guide: Family History 

3. Australian War Memorial 

Queensland State Government Genealogy Resources 
4. Queensland State Archives 

5. State Library of Queensland 

Other Australia-wide Genealogy Resources 
6. Australian Cemeteries 

7. The Ryerson Index 

8. The Ships List 

9. Family History Connections (Australian Institute of Genealogical Studies) 

Genealogy Gateways (List Aggregators) 
10. CoraWeb 

11. Family Tree Oz 

12. Kerry’s Family History Research Pages 

13. Cyndi’s List - Australia 

Australian Searches of Commercial Applications 
14. Ancestry 

15. MyHeritage 

16. Findmypast 

17. FamilySearch – Australia Wiki 

http://www.naa.gov.au/
https://www.nla.gov.au/
https://www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper
https://trove.nla.gov.au/general/australian-pictures-in-trove
https://www.nla.gov.au/research-guides
https://www.nla.gov.au/research-guides/convicts
https://www.nla.gov.au/research-guides/family-history
http://www.awm.gov.au/
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
https://www.slq.qld.gov.au/
https://www.australiancemeteries.com.au/
https://www.ryersonindex.org/
http://www.theshipslist.com/
https://www.familyhistoryconnections.org.au/
https://www.coraweb.com.au/
http://www.familytreeoz.com/
http://familyhistoryresearch.com.au/courses/AustFamilyHistory/Aust_Miscellaneous.htm
https://www.cyndislist.com/australia/
https://search.ancestry.com.au/Places/Australia/Default.aspx
http://www.myheritage.com/Genealogy-AU
https://www.findmypast.com.au/
https://www.familysearch.org/wiki/en/Australia_Genealogy


 Australian State  
 Libraries and Archives

 
 

State Records Office of WA 
State Library of WA 

•  

Northern Territory Archives Service 
Northern Territory Library 

Qld State Archives 
State Library of Qld 

Libraries Tasmania* 

* 

• State Records of South Australia 

• State Library of South Australia 

Public Record Office Victoria 

State Library of Victoria 

 

 * NOTE: Libraries Tasmania serves both Archive and State Library functions.

New South Wales State Archives and Records 

State Library of New South Wales 

 

Territory Records Office - ACT 

Libraries ACT 

 

http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/
http://slwa.wa.gov.au/
https://dtsc.nt.gov.au/arts-and-museums/northern-territory-archives-service
https://ntl.nt.gov.au/
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
https://www.slq.qld.gov.au/
https://libraries.tas.gov.au/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.archives.sa.gov.au/
http://www.slsa.sa.gov.au/
https://prov.vic.gov.au/
https://www.slv.vic.gov.au/
https://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/
https://www.territoryrecords.act.gov.au/
https://www.library.act.gov.au/

